Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Recommended Citation
Available at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol4/iss7/12
LEGAL DIRECTORY

Leland L. Bond, Liberty, Indiana, has opened a law office in the rooms recently vacated by the Gregerson Insurance Office.

Prosecutor Edward Hayes has moved his offices from the Court House to rooms 410-411 Glass Block, Marion, Indiana, where he is in partnership with his father, Meade Hayes.

The law offices of McClellan and Hensel, in the Bennett Block, Muncie, Ind., are being removed to a suite of rooms just across the hall to the west in the same building.

Allen G. Messick, of the firm of Stricler & Messick, Franklin W. Plummer of Wabash, Indiana and John O. Campbell announce that they have formed a law partnership under the name of Messick, Plummer & Campbell. The firm will continue the general practice of the law at the McCleery building, Marion, Indiana.

J. E. Rodenbeck, formerly of the law firm of Hickam and Rodenbeck, announces that he has rented a suite of offices in the Viquesney Building and will move there about May 1.

The law firm of Ogdon & Slimp of Washington, has dissolved partnership, taking effect March 1st, 1929, T. D. Slimp retaining the offices at rooms 9-11 in Temple Court Building, Main Street. Judge Ogdon has opened an office in the rooms in the same building formerly occupied by Dr. Prentice Scudder.

Albert Ward of Indianapolis has announced plans to enter the law partnership of Slaymaker, Turner, Merrell, Adams and Locke in the general practice of the law.